

PhD Batch Profile 2020-24

ABHYUDAYA ANAND MISHRA

Area of Specialization: Organizational Behaviour & Human Resource Management

Contact: 9599634643

Email: abhyudaya.phd2001@iimkashipur.ac.in



About Me:

An engineer by training, and a literary aficionado at heart, I am a knowledge seeker, avid to explore answers to puzzles at every step in everyday life. I see life as an opportunity to live, learn and appreciate. Finding peace, pleasure and inspiration in nature, I am a solitary traveller, and most often pen down my experiences in the form of travelogues.

Having won many debates, declamations and literary competitions, I was attracted to the area of OBHR, where I could catapult my energies to pedagogy and learning as an interesting and enthralling experience. I look forward to exploring Human Resource Management, through the lens of sustainability and wish to add value to academia and the society at large through my endeavours.

Educational background:

- B. Tech, Electrical & Electronics Engineering, National Institute of Technology, Uttarakhand

Work Experience: Fresher

Research Interests: Dynamics of HRM in IR 4.0, Sustainability in HRM & Green HRM.

Papers and Publications:

Creative Writing

- A trip to Auli, published in Contemporary Vibes, A refereed journal of literary criticism and creative writing for free flow of Thoughts, ISSN-0975-1750.
- A midnight amidst Alaknanda, published in The Ashvamegh International Journal & Magazine (ISSN- 2454-4574) in June 2017.

DIVYAM JAIN

Area of Specialization: Finance and Accounting

Contact: 7042150251

Email: divyam.phd2003@iimkashipur.ac.in



About Me:

I am an enthusiastic and curious researcher aspiring to address the research gaps in financial decision-making process. I am focused towards reducing the gap between the subject and its applications. Having a concrete academic background of commerce, business and finance, I am focused towards developmental and fundamental research. I have an earlier experience of various internships and managing operations and finance for a start-up. I am also honoured to organize some national level events and social initiative drives. Being an articulate speaker, I have a deep interest in counselling people and help in solving the real-life problems. I am a nemophilist, sportive and an open thinker. Being an epicure, I love to explore varied cuisines.

PhD Batch Profile 2020-24

Educational background:

- Master's in Commerce (ABST) from University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (2018-20)
- UGC NET JRF in Commerce in June 2019.
- Bachelor's in commerce (Honours), University of Delhi (2015-18)

Work Experience: Fresher.

Research Interests: Behavioural Finance, Neurofinance

Paper and Publications: None

FALGUNI GUPTA

Area of Specialization: Communication

Email: falguni.phd2004@iimkashipur.ac.in

About Me:

Trained as an Architect and Urban Planner, my prior knowledge deals with research and innovation for alternative development futures, creating new pathways for communication, public policy and planning. I have worked on contextually conceptualizing and customizing development, so that, it is sustainable, adaptive and meaningful, across cultures and communities. As an active member of International Union of Conservation of Nature-Commission on Education and Communication (IUCN-CEC), I emphasize on change for the co-creation of sustainable solutions through communication, learning and knowledge management. I am a Passionate traveller, nature lover and a decent photographer with good culinary skills.



Educational background:

- Masters in Planning (M. Plan) specializing in Urban Design, Sustainability and Conservation from Srishti Institute of Art Design and Technology, Bengaluru, under University of Mysore, Karnataka
- Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.) from Dehradun Institute of Technology, Dehradun under Uttarakhand Technical University
- Registered Architect under Council of Architecture, India (COA) - (CA/2017/84741)

Work Experience: Fresher

Research Interests:

Communication for development as a research area, to study the practice of systematically applying the processes, strategies and principles of communication to bring about positive social change. Key areas are- development communication, strategic communication, participatory communication, international communication, organizational communication, risk and disaster communication.

Paper and Publications:

"Sustainable Development Goals and Climate Resilience Strategies- Wayanad District, Kerala - A research and planning report" published online as a publication of Design Environment and Law Laboratory (DEL LAB) at Srishti Institute of Art Design and Technology. https://dellaboratory.files.wordpress.com/2019/04/1811_wayanadreport-full-web.pdf

PhD Batch Profile 2020-24

SACHIN CHOUBEY

Area of Specialization: IT and Systems

Contact: 8670316800

Email: sachin.phd2006@iimkashipur.ac.in



About Me:

Having background in Mining Engineering and an inclination towards Applied Machine Learning and Management Sciences, I feel being devoted to Interdisciplinary Learning and Research. I desire to learn and assimilate concepts from these areas to address the growing needs of data driven solutions for various operations in industries (preferably related to mining). I love practicing yoga, playing chess, and feeling music.

Educational background:

- B. Tech. (2018), Mining Engineering, IEST Shibpur
- M. Tech. (2020), Mining Engineering, IIT Kharagpur

Work Experience: Fresher

Research Interests: Applied Machine Learning

Paper and Publications:

- Kaustubh Bhowmick, Sachin Choubey, Rajat Arya, Prachi Purbia, "Development of Static Kick by NAO", International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts (IJCRT), ISSN:2320-2882, Volume.8, Issue 7, pp.3167-3174

SHIPRA SHUKLA

Area of Specialization: Operation Management and Decision Sciences

Email: shipra.phd2007@gmail.com



About Me:

Post graduate in statistics, thus I deal with all types of data and uncertainties in them. Keen to know various aspects of artificial intelligence in my area. I have always been a researcher at heart and worked on research projects from my bachelor's degree, did a summer research project "Gamma distribution and its real life applications" at Banaras Hindu University during second year and my master's major project was on "The comparative study of artificial intelligence and statistical techniques using SAS and R for credit scoring". I like to learn new software skills as well as computer languages. Love being around nature and animals. I am a keen observer and love to communicate and meet new people. I am an art lover and like to read about history and universe. Like to live a healthy lifestyle and practice yoga daily.

Educational background:

- Masters and bachelors in Statistics (Integrated program) from Central University of Rajasthan.

Work Experience: Fresher

Research Interests: Supply Chain Management

PhD Batch Profile 2020-24

Paper and Publications:

- Comparative analysis of a deep learning approach with various classification techniques for credit score computation. Journal – Recent advances in computer science and communications. DOI: 10.2174/2666255813999200721004720
-